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From: MICHAEL AARON
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 11:50 AM
To: Adelita Grijalva; Rex Scott; Matt Heinz; District3; Steve Christy; COB_mail
Subject: RE Agenda item #10 Revised American Rescue Act (ARPA) -NO!

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Please add my comment info official records.
Greetings,

Regarding agenda item #10 Revised American Rescue Act (ARPA) Coronavirus State
and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (CSLFRF), vote “NO!”
We the People do NOT CONSENT!

t
You've sworn an oath of office and have violated your sworn promise many times o
during your reign of terror. Four years after the so-called pandemic, you are still voluntarily ;
relinquishing local jurisdiction and local rights to the Federal government for a few dollars more.
Haven't you bankrupted the USA already? You have no right to misappropriate anymore of our |y
taxes for your little pet projects to reward friends and relatives for special favors. )
The “pandemic” is over! Give it up!

We do not consent to any more misspending or misappropriations of our taxed earnings.
During the COVID years you have proven to be unreliable, you did not listen to science, and L
you did not make safe nor effective decisions on behalf of the people. People who took the e
clot shots are now injured or dead because of your unwise council. You will never be trusted again.
At the least, you owe an apology to the people living in Pima County.

No more Coronavirus dollar spending!

Gisela Aaron
L.D17, Pct 176



